

To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council  
From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor  
Subject: Appointment to the Charter Revision Committee  
1/31/2023

**I Recommend the Following Appointments to the Charter Revision Committee**

Appointee	Appointee Replaced	Proposed Term of Office	Section 61 waiver as a special engagement	Reserved Slot / Type	Recommended by (if applicable)	Attendance Record	Resume attached
Amy Natyshak	Ray Johnston	To complete the term expiring, 08/17/2024	no	City Elector			yes
Richard Rudnicki	Harry Ward	To complete the term expiring, 08/17/2024	No	City Elector			yes



Wade Kapszukiewicz  
Mayor

## Amy M. Natyshak

Marshall & Melhorn, LLC  
Four Seagate, Eighth Floor  
Toledo, Ohio 43604  
419.249.7106

2005 Mount Vernon Ave.  
Toledo, Ohio 43607  
natyshak@marshall-melhorn.com

### Employment:

*Marshall & Melhorn, LLC*, Toledo, Ohio; June 1989 to Present  
Education Law Practice Group, Leader  
General Counsel for various local clients

- I help my clients manage all aspects of their legal matters, from “preventative” lawyering to litigation defense, from governmental investigations to negotiations, from day-to-day legal consultation to resolving internal and external disputes.
- I work with clients’ key management personnel as a part of the team to provide practical and comprehensive legal advice and services for the organization.
- I frequently lecture and provide training on various education law, public sector law and litigation topics for the legal community and for my clients and their employees.

### Professional Affiliations:

Admitted to practice before Supreme Court of Ohio  
Member of Toledo, Toledo Womens, Ohio, and American Bar Associations  
Presenter, various seminars for client, community, legal and business audiences

### Education:

*University of Toledo College of Law*, Toledo, Ohio  
Juris Doctor, awarded 1989

*Bowling Green State University*, Bowling Green, Ohio  
Bachelor of Arts, awarded 1987

### Community affiliations:

Gesu Church, Board member Finance Committee  
Friends of Russian Orphans (FORO) Board Member  
Westmoreland Association, Past Member, Board of Trustees  
Philanthropic Education Organization, Member

## Contact

419-270-4220 (Mobile)  
rudnicki@financialguide.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/richard-rudnicki55](http://www.linkedin.com/in/richard-rudnicki55) (LinkedIn)  
[financialguide.com](http://financialguide.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

Retirement Planning  
401(k) Retirement Savings Plans  
Union Relations

# Richard Rudnicki

Partner, Financial Planner with Skylight Financial Group  
Toledo, Ohio, United States

## Summary

I provide total financial needs analysis through a network of experienced professionals with expertise in:

- Advisory services
- Retirement analysis and programs
- Employee benefit and retention services
- Business continuation strategies

I provide an analysis of your current financial situation and help you:

- Identify financial goals and concerns
- Illustrate what is being done to reach your goals and deal with concerns
- Identify gaps, if present, and offer solutions to fill them.

I am licensed to sell insurance in: MI, OH, KY, IN, GA, MA, IL and securities in MI, OH, KY, IN, GA, MA, IL, PR, NY. FI I am a registered representative and offer securities and investment advisory services and financial planning through MML Investors Services, LLC, Member SIPC ([www.sipc.org](http://www.sipc.org)). Supervisory address: 7150 W Central Ave. Suite 100, Toledo, OH 43617. (419-893-9759)

---

## Experience

Skylight Financial Group  
Partner, Financial Planner  
2013 - Present (9 years)  
1 Maritime Plaza, 4th Floor, Toledo, OH 43604

Retirement Planning  
401k Plans  
Rollovers  
Group Health  
Group Long-Term Care  
Individual/Group Disability  
Life Insurance  
Mutual Funds  
Fixed and Variable Annuity

Business Succession Planning

American Red Cross

Board Member

1994 - 2018 (24 years)

Brennan Financial Group/ New England Financial Group

Registered Representative ,

1996 - 2013 (17 years)

Toledo, Ohio Area

Retirement Planning

401k Plans

Rollovers

Group Health

Group Long-Term Care

Individual/Group Disability

Life Insurance

Mutual Funds

Fixed and Variable Annuity

Business Succession Planning

**BIRMINGHAM ETHNIC FESTIVAL ORGANIZATION**

14 years

Vice Chairman

2000 - 2011 (11 years)

Member

1997 - 2000 (3 years)

River East Economic Revitalization Corporation

18 years

Chairperson

2006 - 2010 (4 years)

Officer & Board Member

1992 - 2006 (14 years)

Toledo Police Civilian Review Board

Board Member

2002 - 2010 (8 years)

Appointed by two majors

City Wide Historic Commission  
Representative  
2002 - 2006 (4 years)

East Toledo Club  
Vice President, Chairman  
2002 - 2004 (2 years)

City of Toledo Community Recreation Board  
Founding Member and Chairman  
1996 - 2004 (8 years)

Central Catholic High School  
Athletic Board Member of Review  
1998 - 2002 (4 years)  
Central Catholica High School

Birmingham Neighborhood Coalition  
Vice President  
1994 - 1998 (4 years)

Toledo Public Schools  
Head Wrestling Coach at Leveret JH  
1990 - 1991 (1 year)  
Leveret Junior High

Central Catholic High School  
Wrestling Coach  
1988 - 1989 (1 year)  
Central Catholic High School

East Toledo Junior High  
Head Wrestling Coach at East Toledo JH  
1980 - 1984 (4 years)  
East Toledo Junior High

Toledo Public Schools  
Assistant Football Coach at Toledo Macomber HS  
1976 - 1984 (8 years)

Toledo Macomber High School

---

## Education

The University of Toledo

BS, Public Administration/ Political Science · (1975 - 1982)

Central Catholic High School

High School Diploma